

Anthony Serafini

From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Saturday, February 05, 2005 1:35 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: Re: Experiment 0304-EX-PL-2004

Hi Mr. Serafini,

Thank you for the status update. I will pass the information to my client. I will upload the explanation of the experiment purpose to the website.

best regards

Tom

Mr. Cokenias

We're running a little behind temporarily due to short staffing in our coordination branch. I took a quick look at your application and it is missing an exhibit explaining the testing. Please add that to your application. Please allow another 60-90 days.

Tony Serafini

-----Original Message-----

From: Tom Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 2:51 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Estimated grant eta for 0304-EX-PL-2004?

Hi Mr Kennedy,

Just wondering, this Aperto application was submitted 12/15. I know there is some coordination needed in this band - any guesstimate when this license would be issued? I expect customer will call and inquire in the next day or so, thanks for your help.

best regards

Tom